U.5. Department of Justice

Land 2nd Natwral Resources Division

ATTACHMENT 1

OfTics of the Assistant Atlomey Genel Weshingran, D.C, 20570

ebruary 26, 1989

Ms. Christine G*ngo*

Dlrnchml, Easnlnqtan Shate
Departaent of Ecology
MSEV-11

Olympia, Washington 9as504
Dear Ms. Gregaire:

You have asked the Cepartment
provisions of the Eropcsed agre

Qf Energy, U.S. Environmental Protactign Agency, and the
Washqutsﬁ state Department of Ecolaogy with regard to the Hanford
facility. Wa agree that DOE and EPA have the authority to enter
into this &greement, and that the agrasment 1s binding and
enforceable, in accordance with Article I, Daragraph 10 of
Article II, Article IV, Article IX, Article XX, and Article XXVIT
of Tthe agreement, by the State of Washi ngton anq any affected
citizens. fThe cErcia provisions of this agreement ars
enrorceable pursuant to section 319 of CEZIRCIA. The RCZA
provisions of this agreement are enforceables pursuant to sectiaon
7002 of RCRa.

af Justice to raview certain
ement between the U.s5. Departoent

As with consent decrees, which estahlish a Drocess for
remedy selecticon but do not rEEulVE all cleanup issues, the
Paﬂrurd agreement establishes a process tg address future cleanup
issues. RAlso just like consent decraes, the Hanford agresment
contains a dispute resgluticn MECNAanlism as well &8s procsdures for

seeking Judicial review ef conflicts which may arlse concarning
future decisicons.

Accordingly, we believe that resolution of x i
comoliance problems at Hanfard through such an a r=ennn
be Encouraged. In fact, we believe that the dgreemenc j
Superior veﬂlcﬁe zar *e501¢1rﬂ DOE’s cleanup and campliance
obligations and therefore should be favored over more time-
consuming liti qa:;nﬁ. The agresment has the acvcntaqe of being
enforceahle by any “person”, whereas a consent decree is
generally enforceable anly bv the parties %o th litigation.
'LrthE*ﬁG*E the agresment allows for a mars cumcr:hﬂnS've
resolution than 2 consent decree,

8e, since the latzar mus:t be very



Ca

narrowly tailored to meet concerns over jurisdiction and
precedent. Therefore, we support your efiorts to resolve

environmental concerns at Hanford through the use of such this
agresment.

Recognizing the concerns that the state has raised with
respact to the enforceability of this proposed agreement, I

unders+tand that this letter_will be attached to the Hanford
agreement.

Sincerely yours,

MY (i

Donald A. Carr
Acting Assistant Attorney General
Land and Natural Resources Division

®. Russell
M. Lawrence



